
         

 

 

LAKEFRONT ESTATES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

GLADES COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

JANUARY 17, 2024 
2:00 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Special District Services, Inc. 
2501A Burns Road 

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.lakefrontestatescdd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 
AGENDA 

LAKEFRONT ESTATES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Community Building 
30086 E. State Road 78 

Okeechobee, Florida 34974 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING  

January 17, 2024 
2:00 P.M. 

 
 

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication……………………………………………………………………………….Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda 

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

F. Approval of Minutes 

1. December 20, 2023 Regular Board Meeting………………...………………………………..Page 2 

G. Old Business 

H. New Business 

1. Consider Approval of Master Special Assessment Methodology Report…………………….Page 7 

2. Consider Resolution No. 2024-01 – Declaring Assessments…………………………………Page 21 

3. Consider Resolution No. 2024-02 – Setting a Public Hearing on Assessments………………Page 24 

4. Consider Resolution No. 2024-03 – Electing District Officers……………………………….Page 26 

I. Administrative Matters 

J. Board Members Comments 

K. Adjourn 



Publication Date
2024-01-10

Subcategory
Miscellaneous Notices

View original �le 

Keywords:
LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
NOTICE OF REGULAR BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
The Board of Supervisors (Board) of the Lakefront Estates Community Development District (District) will hold
a Regula5r Board Meeting (Meeting) on January 17, 2024, at 2:00 p.m. in the Buckhead Ridge Community
Building located at 30086 E. State Road 78, Okeechobee, Florida 34974, where the Board may consider any
business that may properly come before it. A copy of the agenda may be obtained at the o�ces of the District
Manager, Special District Services, Inc., 2501A Burns Road, Palm Beach gardens, Florida 33410, (941) 223-
2475 (District Managers O�ce), during normal business hours, or by visiting the Districts website at
https://lakefrontestatescdd.org/.
The Meeting is open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law. The
Meeting may be continued to a date, time, and place to be speci�ed on the record at the Meeting. There may
be occasions when Board Supervisors or District Staff may participate by speaker telephone.
Any person requiring special accommodations at this Meeting because of a disability or physical impairment
should contact the District Managers O�ce at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting. If you are
hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1, or 1-800-955-8771 (TTY)
/ 1-800-955-8770 (Voice), for aid in contacting the District Managers O�ce.
Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at
the Meeting is advised that person will need a record of proceedings and that accordingly, the person may
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon
which such appeal is to be based.
Michelle Krizen, District Manager
LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
www.lakefrontestatescdd.org
632188 OKEE 1/10/2024

Page 1



Page 1 of 5 
 

LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING  
DECEMBER 20, 2023 

 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The December 20, 2023, Regular Board Meeting of the Lakefront Estates Community Development 
District (the “District”) was called to order at 2:23 p.m. in the Buckhead Ridge Community Building 
located at 30086 E. State Road 78, Okeechobee, Florida 34974 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented which showed that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published in the Lake Okeechobee News on August 30, 2023, as legally required.  
 
C. ADMINISTER OATHS OF OFFICE 
 
Ms. Krizen administered the Oath of Office to Jason Weg. Mr. Haber presented the Board Member 
responsibilities and duties, including Sunshine and Public Records Laws. 
 
Mr. Weg and the other Board Members were provided with a chance to ask questions.  There were none.  
 
D. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
A quorum was established with the following Supervisors in attendance: 
 
Dovber Blasberg, Menachem Raksin and Jason Matthey Weg. 
 
Also in attendance were District Manager Michelle Krizen of Special District Services, Inc.; District 
Manager Andrew Karmeris of Special District Services, Inc. (via phone); District Counsel Wes Haber 
of Kutak Rock (via phone); District Engineer Steve Dobbs; and Bond Counsel Robert Gang (via phone). 
 
Also present were Mendal Lasker of Lightstone Management Group (via phone); and Solomon Cadle 
and Nivala Harrison of Greenberg Traurig (via phone). 
 
E.  ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
 
There was a consensus of the Board to remove New Business Items 4, 6 and 7. 
 
F.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
G.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
  1.  August 24, 2023, Public Hearings & Regular Board Meeting 
 

Page 2



Page 2 of 5 
 

A motion was made by Mr. Blasberg, seconded by Mr. Raksin and passed unanimously approving the 
minutes of the August 24, 2023, Public Hearings & Regular Board Meeting, as presented. 
 
H. OLD BUSINESS 
 
There were no Old Business items to come before the Board. 
 
I. NEW BUSINESS 
 1.  Consider Resolution No. 2023-29 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Amended Budget 
 
Resolution No. 2023-29 was presented, entitled: 
 
 RESOLUTION NO. 2022-29  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
AUTHORIZING AND ADOPTING AN AMENDED FINAL FISCAL YEAR 
2022/2023 BUDGET (“AMENDED BUDGET”), PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 
189, FLORIDA STATUTES; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
A motion was made by Mr. Raksin, seconded by Mr. Blasberg and passed unanimously adopting 
Resolution No. 2023-29, as presented. 
 
 2.  Consider Bond Financing Team Funding Agreement  
 
Mr. Haber explained this funding agreement allows the developer to seek reimbursement for some of 
the costs to be incurred during the bond process.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Blasberg, seconded by Mr. Raksin and passed unanimously approving the 
Bond Financing Team Funding Agreement in substantial form and authorizing the chair to have final 
review and execution. 
 
 3.  Consider Preliminary Engineer’s Report 
 
Mr. Dobbs presented a summary of the report- Table 5-1 from the Engineer’s Report was read into the 
record: 

Page 3



Page 3 of 5 
 

 
$121,548,095 

 
A motion was made by Mr. Raskin, seconded by Mr. Weg and passed unanimously approving the 
Preliminary Engineer’s Report, in substantial final form for validation proceedings. 
 
 4.  Consider Resolution No. 2023-30 – Authorizing the Issuance of Bonds 
 
Resolution No. 2023-30 was presented, entitled: 

Page 4



Page 4 of 5 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-30 

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $132,000,000 
AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF LAKEFRONT ESTATES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 
BONDS, IN ONE OR MORE SERIES TO PAY ALL OR A PORTION 
OF THE COSTS OF THE PLANNING, FINANCING, 
CONSTRUCTION AND/OR ACQUISITION OF PUBLIC 
INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS INCLUDING, BUT NOT 
LIMITED TO, ONSITE AND OFFSITE ROADWAY 
IMPROVEMENTS, STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES, 
WATER AND SEWER FACILITIES, LANDSCAPING, PARKS AND 
RECREATION FACILITIES, AND ASSOCIATED PROFESSIONAL 
FEES AND INCIDENTAL COSTS RELATED THERETO PURSUANT 
TO CHAPTER 190, FLORIDA STATUTES, AS AMENDED; 
APPOINTING A TRUSTEE; APPROVING THE FORM OF AND 
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A MASTER 
TRUST INDENTURE; PROVIDING THAT SUCH BONDS SHALL 
NOT CONSTITUTE A DEBT, LIABILITY OR OBLIGATION OF 
LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
GLADES COUNTY, FLORIDA, OR THE STATE OF FLORIDA OR OF 
ANY POLITICAL SUBDIVISION THEREOF, BUT SHALL BE 
PAYABLE FROM SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ASSESSED AND 
LEVIED ON THE PROPERTY WITHIN THE DISTRICT BENEFITED 
BY THE IMPROVEMENTS AND SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT; 
PROVIDING FOR THE JUDICIAL VALIDATION OF SUCH BONDS; 
AND PROVIDING FOR OTHER RELATED MATTERS. 

Niyala Harrison presented the resolution and the Master Trust Indenture. The resolution authorizes the 
District and Bond Counsel to begin the validation process.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Blasberg, seconded by Mr. Raskin and passed unanimously adopting 
Resolution No. 2023-30, as presented. 
 
J. AUDITOR SELECTION COMMITTEE 
 1.  Ranking of Proposals/Consider Selection of an Auditor 
 
The Lakefront Estates Community Development District is required to select an auditor to perform the 
audit for the District for the years ending September 30, 2023, September 30, 2024, and September 30, 
2025; with an option for an additional two-year renewal. 
 
In accordance with the Auditor Selection procedures as outlined by Florida Statute 218.391, the District 
has established the auditor selection criteria and has placed a legal advertisement requesting proposals 
from qualified audit firms. 
 
Grau & Associates was the only firm to respond to the legal advertisement requesting proposals to 
perform the fiscal year ending September 30, 2023, September 30, 2024, and September 30, 2025, audits. 
The proposed fee for the audit for fiscal year ending September 30, 2023, is $3,400.00.  The proposed 

Page 5



Page 5 of 5 
 

fee for the audit for fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, is $3,500.00.  The proposed fee for the audit 
for fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, audit is $3,600.00.  The proposed fee for the audit for fiscal 
year ending September 30, 2026, (option year) is $3,700.00.  The proposed fee for the audit for fiscal 
year ending September 30, 2027, (option year) is $3,800.00.   
 
The proposal has a provision that if Debt is issued the fees would be adjusted accordingly upon approval 
from all parties.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Blasberg, seconded by Mr. Weg and passed unanimously selecting Grau & 
Associates as the District’s auditor, as presented. 
 
K. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 
It was noted that the next meeting was scheduled for January 17, 2024. 
 
Mr. Dobbs had  nothing further to report but was available for questions. 
 
L. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
There were no further Board Member comments. 
 
M. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Mr. Blasberg, 
seconded by Mr. Raksin and passed unanimously adjourning the meeting at 2:50 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 ________________________________   _________________________________ 
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairperson/Vice-Chair 

Page 6



DR
AF
T

Page 7



DR
AF
TTFTTFTTTTFTFTAFAAFRARARARARRAR

Page 8



DR
AF
T

Page 9



equivalent residential unit 

DR
AF
TTFTFTFTTFTFFFFTFTFTFFTAFAFAFAF
T

AF
T

AF
T

AFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFARAAA

Page 10



RA

Page 11



DR
AF
T

Page 12



Page 13



FIGURE 1
LOCATION MAP

LAKEFRONT ESTATES

11
"x

17
" S

he
et

 s
iz

e

ENGINEER'S REPORT
LAKEFRONT ESTATES AT GLADES COUNTY

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

NLE FL23028
October, 2023

 STEVEN L. DOBBS, P.E.

Z:
\2

02
3 

Fl
or

id
a\

FL
23

02
8-

La
ke

fro
nt

 C
D

D
\C

AD
\2

15
34

 E
XH

IB
IT

S.
dw

g,
 2

7/
10

/2
02

3 
3:

46
:0

8 
p.

 m
.

RA
FT

DR
ARRRRRRRRA

TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT
RARAAAARARARARARRRAAARARARARARARRRARARARARARARARARARARARARARARARARARARARARRRRRRRRRR

EXHIBIT A

Page 14



DDRDRDR
ARARA
FAF
TFFTFTFTFTTTTTTTTFTFTFTAF
TFAFRARADRDRDD

Page 15



DR
ARAARA
FAFAAFAFAFAFAF
T

AFFF
TFFTTTTTTFTFTFTAF
T

AFAFAFARARA

Page 16



DR
ARA
F

RAA
FAFAAFAFAFAAAFAF
T

AF
T

AAAF
T

AF
T

AF
T

AAAF
TFTFTTFTTTFTFTFTTTTTTFTFTAF
T

AFAFAFRA

Page 17



DR
ARA
F

RAA
FAFAAFAFAAFAF
T

AAF
TT

AF
T

AAF
TTTTFTFTAF
T

AFAFAFRA

Page 18



RARA
FAF
TTTTTTFTAFAFRARA

Page 19



DR
AF
T

AF
T

AF
TT

DDRR
A

DDR
TTFTFTFTAFAFAFARADRDRDRD

Page 20



 

1 
 

RESOLUTION 2024-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE LAKEFRONT ESTATES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DECLARING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS; 
INDICATING THE LOCATION, NATURE AND ESTIMATED COST OF THOSE 
INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS WHOSE COST IS TO BE DEFRAYED BY THE 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS; PROVIDING THE PORTION OF THE ESTIMATED COST OF 
THE IMPROVEMENTS TO BE DEFRAYED BY THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS; 
PROVIDING THE MANNER IN WHICH SUCH SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS SHALL BE 
MADE; PROVIDING WHEN SUCH SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS SHALL BE PAID; 
DESIGNATING LANDS UPON WHICH THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS SHALL BE 
LEVIED; PROVIDING FOR AN ASSESSMENT PLAT; ADOPTING A PRELIMINARY 
ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION OF THIS RESOLUTION. 

  
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) of the Lakefront Estates Community 
Development District (the “District”) hereby determines to undertake, install, plan, establish, 
construct or reconstruct, enlarge or extend, equip, acquire, operate, and/or maintain the 
infrastructure improvements (the “Improvements”) described in the District’s Engineer’s 
Report, dated October, 2023, attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by 
reference; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the District to pay the cost of the Improvements 
by special assessments pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes (the “Assessments”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District is empowered by Chapter 190, the Uniform Community 
Development District Act, Chapter 170, Supplemental and Alternative Method of Making Local 
Municipal Improvements, and Chapter 197, the Uniform Method for the Levy, Collection and 
Enforcement of Non-Ad Valorem Assessments, Florida Statutes, to finance, fund, plan, 
establish, acquire, construct or reconstruct, enlarge or extend, equip, operate, and maintain the 
Improvements and to impose, levy and collect the Assessments; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District hereby determines that benefits will accrue to the property 
improved, the amount of those benefits, and that special assessments will be made in 
proportion to the benefits received as set forth in the Master Special Assessment Methodology 
Report, dated December 20, 2023, attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated herein by 
reference and on file at 2501A Burns Road, Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410 (the “District 
Records Office”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District hereby determines that the Assessments to be levied will not 
exceed the benefit to the property improved. 
 

Page 21



 

2 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1. Assessments shall be levied to defray a portion of the cost of the Improvements. 
 
 2. The nature and general location of, and plans and specifications for, the 
Improvements are described in Exhibit A, which is on file at the District Records Office.  Exhibit 
B is also on file and available for public inspection at the same location. 
 
 3. The total estimated cost of the Improvements is $________________ (the 
“Estimated Cost”). 
 
 4. The Assessments will defray approximately $_________________, which 
amounts include the Estimated Costs, plus financing-related costs, capitalized interest and a 
debt service reserve.  
 
 5. The manner in which the Assessments shall be apportioned and paid is set forth 
in Exhibit B, including provisions for supplemental assessment resolutions. 
 
 6. The Assessments shall be levied, within the District, on all lots and lands 
adjoining and contiguous or bounding and abutting upon the Improvements or specially 
benefitted thereby and further designated by the assessment plat hereinafter provided for.   
 
 7. There is on file, at the District Records Office, an assessment plat showing the 
area to be assessed, with certain plans and specifications describing the Improvements and the 
estimated cost of the Improvements, all of which shall be open to inspection by the public. 
 
 8. Commencing with the year in which the Assessments are levied and confirmed, 
the Assessments shall be paid in not more than (30) thirty annual installments.  The 
Assessments may be payable at the same time and in the same manner as are ad-valorem taxes 
and collected pursuant to Chapter 197, Florida Statutes; provided, however, that in the event 
the uniform non ad-valorem assessment method of collecting the Assessments is not available 
to the District in any year, or if determined by the District to be in its best interest, the 
Assessments may be collected as is otherwise permitted by law. 
 
  9. The District Manager has caused to be made a preliminary assessment roll, in 
accordance with the method of assessment described in Exhibit B hereto, which shows the lots 
and lands assessed, the amount of benefit to and the assessment against each lot or parcel of 
land and the number of annual installments into which the assessment may be divided, which 
assessment roll is hereby adopted and approved as the District's preliminary assessment roll. 

Page 22



 

3 
 

 
 10. The Board shall adopt a subsequent resolution to fix a time and place at which 
the owners of property to be assessed or any other persons interested therein may appear 
before the Board and be heard as to the propriety and advisability of the assessments or the 
making of the Improvements, the cost thereof, the manner of payment therefore, or the 
amount thereof to be assessed against each property as improved. 
 
 11. The District Manager is hereby directed to cause this Resolution to be published 
twice (once a week for two (2) consecutive weeks) in a newspaper of general circulation within 
Lee County and to provide such other notice as may be required by law or desired in the best 
interests of the District. 
 
 12. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage. 
 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 17th day of January, 2023. 
 
ATTEST:    LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY  

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

_____________________________  ____________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 

Exhibit A: Engineer’s Report, dated December 20, 2023 
Exhibit B: Master Special Assessment Methodology Report, dated January 17, 2024 

Page 23



1 
 

RESOLUTION 2024-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE LAKEFRONT ESTATES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING TO BE HELD 
ON ________________, 2023, AT ______ __.M. AT 
_____________________________________________, FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
HEARING PUBLIC COMMENT ON IMPOSING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ON CERTAIN 
PROPERTY WITHIN THE DISTRICT GENERALLY DESCRIBED AS THE LAKEFRONT 
ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
CHAPTERS 170, 190 AND 197, FLORIDA STATUTES. 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Lakefront Estates Community Development 

District (the “Board”) has previously adopted Resolution 2023-___ entitled: 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE LAKEFRONT ESTATES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DECLARING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS; 
INDICATING THE LOCATION, NATURE AND ESTIMATED COST OF THOSE 
INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS WHOSE COST IS TO BE DEFRAYED BY THE 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS; PROVIDING THE PORTION OF THE ESTIMATED COST OF 
THE IMPROVEMENTS TO BE DEFRAYED BY THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS; 
PROVIDING THE MANNER IN WHICH SUCH SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS SHALL BE 
MADE; PROVIDING WHEN SUCH SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS SHALL BE PAID; 
DESIGNATING LANDS UPON WHICH THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS SHALL BE 
LEVIED; PROVIDING FOR AN ASSESSMENT PLAT; ADOPTING A PRELIMINARY 
ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION OF THIS RESOLUTION. 

 
WHEREAS, in accordance with Resolution 2023-___, a Preliminary Special Assessment 

Roll has been prepared and all other conditions precedent set forth in Chapters 170, 190 and 
197, Florida Statutes, to the holding of the aforementioned public hearing have been satisfied, 
and the roll and related documents are available for public inspection at 2501A Burns Road, Palm 
Beach Gardens, Florida 33410, 561-630-4922 (the “District Records Office”). 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
1. There is hereby declared a public hearing to be held at ______ _.m. on 

____________, 2023, at _______________________________________________________, for 
the purpose of hearing comment and objections to the proposed special assessment program for 
District improvements as identified in the Preliminary Special Assessment Roll, a copy of which is 
on file.  Affected parties may appear at that hearing or submit their comments in writing prior to 
the hearing to the office of the District Manager at 2501A Burns Road, Palm Beach Gardens, 
Florida 33410, 561-630-4922.  

 

Page 24



 
 
 

2

2. Notice of said hearing shall be advertised in accordance with Chapters 170, 190 
and 197, Florida Statutes, and the District Manager is hereby authorized and directed to place 
said notice in a newspaper(s) of general circulation within Lee County (by two publications one 
week apart with the first publication at least twenty (20) days prior to the date of the hearing 
established herein).  The District Manager shall file a publisher's affidavit with the District 
Secretary verifying such publication of notice.  The District Manager is further authorized and 
directed to give thirty (30) days written notice by mail of the time and place of this hearing to the 
owners of all property to be assessed and include in such notice the amount of the assessment 
for each such property owner, a description of the areas to be improved and notice that 
information concerning all assessments may be ascertained at the District Records Office.  The 
District Manager shall file proof of such mailing by affidavit with the District Secretary. 
 

3. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 17th day of January, 2024.  
 
     
ATTEST:     LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY 
      DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
_____________________________ ____________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 

Page 25



RESOLUTION 2024-03 
 

A RESOLUTION ELECTING THE OFFICERS OF THE LAKEFRONT 
ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, GLADES 
COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Lakefront Estates Community Development District (the “District”) is a 
local unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board”) desires to elect the Officers 
of the District. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1.  The following persons are elected to the offices shown: 
 

Chairperson        

Vice Chairperson      

Secretary      

Assistant Secretary      

Assistant Secretary      

Assistant Secretary      

Assistant Secretary      

Assistant Secretary      

Treasurer ________________________ 

Assistant Treasurer ________________________  

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 17th day of January, 2024. 

 
ATTEST:  LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
_____________________________ ____         
Secretary/Assistant Secretary     Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
 
 

Page 26


	Lakefront Estates Community Development District - January 17, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	December 20, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Consider Approval of Master Special Assessment Methodology Report
	Consider Resolution No. 2024-01 – Declaring Assessments
	Consider Resolution No. 2024-02 – Setting a Public Hearing on Assessments
	Consider Resolution No. 2024-03 – Electing District Officers




